MacKenzie Pope

From: Remus Boxley

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2020 5:04 PM

To: ALLUSERS

Subject: High Tech/High Touch RUW Campaign: Today and Tomorrow!
Importance: High

2020-21 ) Virtual RUW Campaign
HIGH-TEC w HIGH-TOUCH

Thanks to all participants in today’s Halloween Costume Contest (click here to see all entries)! The following employees
took top honors and won a $75.00 gift card:

Funniest: Remus Boxley as Velma from Scooby Doo;

Most Creative: Scooby “Sadie” Doo and Shaggy — Jessica Facciolo;

Group/Duo: Mrs. Frizzle and the “Magic” School Bus — Bridget Dern;

Best Dressed Pet: Sophie, your friendly neighborhood UPS worker: dog owner - Remus Boxley;
Best Dressed Child: Magenta from Blue’s Clues: daughter of Jennifer Cleven.
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Today’s Virtual Bingo winner ($50 gift card) is Christine Bannister (Capital Heights)!

OUR FINAL DAY OF KICK-OFF WEEK ACTIVITIES INCLUDE:
1. Hilldrup Trivia! Be one of the first three to respond correctly to Hilldrup-related trivia questions and you’ll be
entered into a raffle for a $25.00 gift card! One trivia question & raffle each hour. $3.00.
2. Virtual Bingo (10am — 4pm or until there is a winner): winner receives $50 gift card! $2.00.
3. 50/50 Raffle Tickets available until 3:00pm! Drawing at 3:30pm!!

To participate, click https://app.mobilecause.com/i/30xi/1gvvot?utm medium=text&utm source=mc t2d

Click https://www.hilldrup.com/rappahannock-united-way-employee-hub/ to learn more about our campaign, including
a list of winners!
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Senior Vice President, Human Resources
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